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6th June, 2024 
 
Deputy Robert Troy 
Leinster House 
Kildare St.  
Dublin 2  
 
Re: PQ reference 21756/24 – Representation from Deputy Robert Troy seeking 
clarification on plans for a disused HSE clinic located at 81 Derrygreenagh Park, 
Rochfortbridge, Co Westmeath, which is falling into disrepair. 
 
 
Dear Deputy Troy, 
 
Thank you for your query.  The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply 
directly to you in the context of the above representation, which you recently 
submitted.  In preparing this response your representation has been discussed with 
the relevant Managers.  I have examined the matter and outline the position as 
follows. 
 
 
The HSE is currently in the process of disposing of this property in accordance with the 
provisions of the HSE Property Protocol. 
 
 
I trust the above is in order but please do not hesitate to contact me should you have 
any further queries in this regard. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
__________________ 
Niamh Clarke 
A/Head of Primary Care Services 
Midlands Louth Meath Community Health Organisation 
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